

3/15/88

INTRODUCED BY: BILL REAMS

PROPOSED NO. 88 - 425

ORDINANCE NO. 8578

AN ORDINANCE relating to compensation for election officials; amending Ordinance 918, Section 1 and 2, as amended and King County Code 1.08.010 and 1.08.020; and declaring an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF KING COUNTY:

SECTION 1. Ordinance No. 918, Section 1, as amended and King County Code 1.08.010, is hereby amended as follows:

Precinct election officials - Compensation. Precinct election officials shall be compensated at a rate equivalent to the ~~((then))~~ prevailing federal minimum wage, per election, except that at no time shall it be less than the state minimum wage.

SECTION 2. Ordinance No. 918, Section 2, as amended and King County Code 1.08.020, is hereby amended as follows:

Inspectors ~~((,))~~ and judges ~~((and-clerks))~~ - Compensation. The manager of records and elections is authorized to compensate the inspectors ~~((,))~~ and judges ~~((and-clerks-at-the-then-prevailing-federal-minimum-hourly-wage-per-hour))~~ fifty-one dollars and ninety-two cents. The inspectors and judges ~~((and-clerks))~~ attending ~~((voting-devices instruction-class))~~ an election official workshop shall be compensated ~~((for))~~ an additional ~~((two-hours-at-the-then-prevailing-federal-minimum-hourly-wage))~~ six dollars and seventy cents. The inspectors shall be compensated an additional ~~((two-hours-at-the-then-prevailing-federal-minimum-hourly-wage))~~ sixteen dollars and forty cents, and the election official accompanying the inspector to the depot shall be entitled to an additional compensation ~~((according-to-the-then-prevailing-federal-minimum-hourly-wage,))~~ of three dollars and thirty-five cents except at no time shall it be less than the state minimum wage.

SECTION 3.. The county Council finds as a fact and declares that an emergency exists and that this ordinance is necessary for the immediate preservation of public peace, health or safety or for the support of county government and its existing institutions

INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time this 20th day of June, 1988.

PASSED this 5th day of July, 1988.

KING COUNTY COUNCIL  
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Gary Grant  
Chairman

ATTEST:

Gerald A. Peterson  
Deputy Clerk of the Council

APPROVED this 15th day of July, 1988.

Jim Hill  
King County Executive

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33